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Dear Mr. Librizzi: : . B. Grimes
. ‘ . J. Carter :
On June 19, 1979, we had a meeting with your staff regarding Salem Unit. 1
operation pending completion of I&E Bulletin 79-07 requirements. In that
meeting, we agreed to provide guidance specifying what information should
be included in your forthcoming request for this interim operation. Our
guidance is enclosed. It should be noted that code verification require-
ments are included; however, systems oriented comments are not.
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As discussed by telephone conversation on June 20, 1979 between R. LaGrange
of the NRC staff and P. Moeller of PSE&G, the seismic responses should be
combined by either 2-D absolute or 3-D SR SS, but not both. In that same
conversation it was also requested that your submittal be supplied to us no
later than two weeks prior to projected unit start-up.

Sincerely,
=OﬂgmalsgnajBy

A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
‘Request for Additional
Information

cc: uw/enclosure

See next page ' ' ‘ -27
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UNITED STATES o
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
_WASHINGTON, D. C, 20555

July 5, 1979

" Docket No. 50-272

- Mr. F. P. Librizzi, General Manager
‘Electric Production
Production Department
Public Service Electric and Gas Company
80 Park Place, Room 7221
Newark, New Jersey 07101

Dear Mr. Librizzi:

On June 19, 1979, we had a meeting with your staff regarding Salem Unit 1-
operation pending completion of I&E Bulletin 79-07 requirements. In that
meeting, we agreed to provide guidance specifying what information should
be included in your forthcoming request for this interim operation. Our
guidance is epclosed. It should be noted that code verification require-
ments are included, however, systems oriented comments are not.

. ~of the NRC staff and P. Moeller of PSE&G, the se1sm1c responses should be

| combined by either 2-D absolute or 3-D SR SS, But not both. In that same

| - conversation it was dalso requested that your submittal be supplied to us no
1ater than two weeks prior to projected unit start-up. :

Sincerely,

A. Schwencer, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Request for Additional
Information

cc: w/enclasure
See next page

- As discussed by telephone conversation on June 20, 1979 between R LaGrange"



SALEM UNIT 1
REQUEST FOR ADDITIQONAL INFORMATION

The following information should be included in your submittal requesting
operation of Salem Unit 1 pending complietion of the reanalysis effort.

1.

Results of all reanalyses performed including:

a) A table showing system, problem number, old OBE and SSE load
combination highest stress, new OBE and SSE load combination
highest stress, and allowable for both load conditions. Also,
state the Code which the piping is designed to.

b) Results of all pipe support re-evaluations completed. State
the code/criteria to which the units pipe supports, including
weld and bolt sizing criteria, are designed. Also, state
your intention to comply, prior to facility startup, with I&E
Bulletin 79-02 for all cases where loading on a pipe support
increases as a result of the piping reanalysis and the support
re-evaluation indicates that any part of the support is not
within the applicable acceptance criteria.

c) Results of all nozzle and penetration loading re-evaluations
and the criteria for their acceptability.

d) A statement that all primary coolant pressure boundary piping
has been reanalyzed and that the pipe stresses, support, and
nozzle loadings are within the original Timits.

e) For all piping remaining to be analyzed, provide a table showing
system, problem number, OBE and SSE Toad combination highest
stress and allowables, and percentage of allowables the seismic
stresses alone contribute.

Discuss the jmpact the piping stress reanalyses effort has on the FSAR pipe break
criteria. Indicate whether postulated pipe break locations could or have change(d)
as a result of the reanalyses and, if so, what you propose to do in the event a
break location previously not designed for must be postulated.

Describe the reanalysis method employed (e.g., response spectra modal analysis),
including whether valve mass eccentricities are accounted for, whether appropriate
stress jntensification factors are considered, how seismic responses are combined
(e.g., 2-D absolute), and how seismic anchor moVements are accounted for.

Describe your program for addressing I&E Bulletin 79-02 including resuits of
testing compieted.

If safety related piping was or is now seismically analyzed by other than computer,
provide a detailed description of the method employed and indicate where it was
used,



Ver1fy that the "as-built" cond1t1on of the plant is being analyzed, fnCTUdihQ'

-p1pehgeometry and 1engths, support types, ]ocatlons, and details, and valve
weights '

. Computer’code verification'requirements:

A. Prior to Restarting

1. Submission and review of listings of all computer programs
(dynamic portions) used in the reanalyses. If no program
was used which performed intra-modal combinations internally,

- the. methods used for performing these comb1nat1ons should be
_subm1tted and reviewed. . .

2. A committment to perform a series of NRC benchmark verifica-
tion problems, and to submit typical reanalysis problems for
confirmatory analysis by BNL.

B. After Restarting”and Prior to Cbmp]etion of Reanalysis

1. Full code ver1f1cat1on from the or1g1nators of the code with
conf1rmatory analysis. S

"2. Full code verification and confirmatory analysis if the»
originator and the user are in the same organization.

3.7'Partia1 verification and confirmatory analysis if a code

(previously verified at the originator level) was acqu1red
by the . user . (through buying or 1eas1ng arrangements)



